L0OA0000217210

(Requestor's Name)

(Address}

(Address)

(CitysState/Zip/Phone #)

[]rekur  [] war [] maw

(Business Entity Name) .

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Flling Officer:

Office Use Only

W\

AMMIRAIA R

400163433584

Bl




Page 1 of 1

Pl

Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:37 PM

To: '‘CAROL LARREAL'

Subject: RE: Add FEI/EIN # to Global Soluticns & Equipments

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: CAROL LARREAL [mailto:CLARREAL@AOQL..COM]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Add FEI/EIN # to Global Solutions & Equipments

Hello,
This is to request that you please add the FEI/EIN # into my company filing info on your webpage.

My company name is GLOBAL SOLUTIONS & EQUIPMENTS, LLC.
The document number is LOS000027210

Please add the following FEI/EIN number: 320278556,
Thank you !!!

Have a great Day !!!!

Carol Auvert

Global Solutions & Equipment, LLC

Tel. 954-821-1083
Fax. 877-229-6166

E-mail. Carolauvert@gmail.com
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